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CESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The complex of structures at Bellona Arsenal including the ruins of Major
John Clark's earlier foundry building just to the east are but a portion

of the original buildings constructed during the second decade of the
nineteenth century. The arsenal quadrangle originally consisted of eight
buildings enclosed by stcne walls: the three story main arsenal at the north
end with its projecting pavilion and circular third story windows, two '
officers’' quarters flanking the arsenal, four workshops in pairs on the east
and on the west, and the three story barracks on the south end. Outside

of the quadrangle and to the west stood the powder magazine, a low
rectangular structure with walls as much as five and one half feet thick;

the structure was ltself surrounded by a stone wall to protect against
pOSSJbIe exploQ1nﬂs. N .

Today the powder 'magazifne suivives sans roof and three of the workshops
remain, all else having been torn down about 1872, Of the three workshops,
two match each other across the old quadrangle with the third, a slightly
larger structure connected to the eastern one. The brick buildings have

ne . foundations, and are two stories with hipped roofs and interior end
chimneys. The two smaller workshops are threec bays wide with central
entrances and segmental arched openings while the larger building is similar
but has a five bay facade. The three buildings, before renovaticn was
begun in 1942, weve empty shells but have been converted into a residence.

3 3¢S

SNO11D2NYJLSNI



INSTRUCTIONS

S EE

SIGNIFICANCE - -

PERIOD (Check One or Liore as Appropriale)
] Pre-Columbion! - [} 16th Century 1 18th Centiry [ 20th Century
{1 15th Century ] 171h Century A 19th Century

SPECIFIC DA‘I'E(S! (1! Applicable and Xnown}

An!—:As OF SIGNIFICANCE {Check Orne or More as Approprfmc)

- Aborugmu] oot (M| Eaucu?mn o "'"J Pgh'lcg' . 1 Urben Plunnir:g,;_-- .

{1 Prehistoric " [] Enginecring oo Rellglon/F’hl- T IR Other (Spéeity)
3 Historic [ indusicy losophy History

[} Agricuitur= [ Invention {1 Science

(Xl Architectyre [} Londscope {1 Sculpture

O Art Architectute [ Secial/Human-

1 Commerca {3 Literature itarien

{1 Cemmunicatiens 3 Mmilitary {7 Theoter

{71 Conservation ] Music [ Tronsportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Major John Clarke, already an experienced armorer, established his Bellona
Foundry in 1814, MHe chose a site near the Midlothian Coal Mines on the
south side of James River. The river highway provided access to the

pig iron furnaces of the Valley as vwell as markets downstream, The coal
mines werc a part of the great Richmoud coal basin, which was the near-
monopoly supplier of American manufactures at the time, and of Virginia
industry through 1865.

Ballona foundry was a major supplier of Government ordnance through the
ante-bellum pericd., Together with The Tredegar, it gave the Cld Dominion
two of the five plants casting heavy cannon on the eve of Secession.
Although outstripped by the Tredegar Works during the War, Bellona serv
the Confederacy well, Many eight-inch columblada cast there were
appropriated by the Virginia authorities in 1861; the foundry went back
into production for the Confederate Government in 1862.

Major Clarke was instrumental in arranging for the location of a federal
arsenal immediately to the west of his foundry. The Bellona Arsenal was
receiving and storing Clarke's cannon from 1817. All other functions of
the Arsenal -- specifically the repair of small arms--were discentinuad

in 1832, The Garrison was removed to Fort Monroe in 1833 and a single
caretaker left, In 1837 the arsenal was declared surplus property, almost
useless to the Government, From 1837 to 1842, Thomas Mann Randolph 2nd a
partner leased several of the buildings for use as a silkworm farm.

When Major Clarke died in 1844, the Foundry passed to his grandscn, Dr. J,
L. Archer, Archer lived, as a tenant of the Government, in one of the
buildings of the adjacent Arsenal complex. In 1856 he purchased the entire
arsenal property for $2,650 ~-- little more than 1% of its construction
cost, On January 1, 1363, Archer leased both arsenal and foundry Lo the
Confederate States and remained on as Superintendent,

The arsenal proparty was sold in 1877, at which time only three workshops
of the original eight buildings survived. The property had changed hands
several times when, in 1942, Mr. M, €., Luck purchased and renovated the
surviving buildings, N

This fascinating complex of hrick workshops and ruins is enhanced by its
beautiful site overlecoking the low plains of the James River valley.
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